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BOARD of SUPERVISORS

MEMORANDUM

TO: Adele Carpenter, Director, Youth Commission
FROM: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board
DATE: June 1, 2016

SUBJECT: REFERRAL FROM BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

The Board of Supervisors has received the following proposed legislation, which at the
request of the Youth Commission is being referred as per Charter Section 4.124 for
comment and recommendation. The Commission may provide any response it deems
appropriate within 12 days from the date of this referral.

File No. 160597

Resolution reclaiming the promise of free higher education in the City and County
of San Francisco by securing funding to eliminate enroliment fees for students
who are San Francisce residents or working at least half-time in San Francisco,
and by supporting educational costs for enrolied students who are in receipt of
federal or state financial aid.

Please return this cover sheet with the Commission’s response to Linda Wong,
Assistant Clerk, Budget and Finance Sub-Committee.
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RESPONSE FROM YOUTH COMMISSION  Date:

Ne Comment

Recommendation Attached
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